



DSRA Committee meeting

Sunday, October 2 2022

Minutes

Present: David Galloway, Paula Hanson, Wes Button, Robyn Moore (minutes)

Meeting started: 4.20pm

David acknowledged the Paredarerme people as the traditional custodians of the land where we met

- Security cameras: Dept State Growth can't install cameras, but the police can. David emailed Sgt Tony Peters but hasn't heard back. Robyn to follow up with Craig Vermey.
- Association to write to council about the need for boulders at Swan River Rd. David spoke to Peter Porch. Robyn to follow up.
- Aboriginal Heritage seminar – Oct 1; successfully completed. Robyn to acquit grant.
- Defibrillators – lots of support for this initiative from the community. 3 sites have been identified – Cambria Drive, YSB, Bagot Point.
- Healthy Tasmania Fund Step Forward grant open now – \$5000 for 2 AEDs, roadside signs, wall brackets, storage containers.
- Motion: That the DSCA purchase 3 AEDs (via donations & grants) and ensure ongoing maintenance, at up to \$350/year on average (for 3 AEDs).
Moved: Paula
Seconded: Wes
Carried
- Steve looking into a cultural burning workshop
- Some faded NHW signs have been replaced.

Meeting closed: 4.35pm